Guide to the Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop Papers

MS 627



compiled by Bruce Stark and the staff of Manuscripts and Archives

November 1983

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Related Material	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	8
Series I: PROFESSIONAL PAPERS, 1916-1976	8
Series II: WRITINGS, 1926-1979	. 18
Series III: RESEARCH MATERIAL, 1942-1961	. 26
Series IV: WRITINGS OF OTHERS, 1915-1972	. 28
Series V: PERSONAL PAPERS, 1914-1972	. 29
Accession 1994-M-011: Additional Material, 1962-1992, undated	. 32
Accession 1994-M-104: Additional Material	. 33
Accession 1997-M-151: Additional Material	. 34
Accession 1999-M-139: Additional Material	. 35
Selected Search Terms	36

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 627

CREATOR: Northrop, F. S. C. (Filmer Stuart Cuckow), 1893-1992

TITLE: Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop papers

DATES: 1914-1992

BULK DATES: 1914-1985

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 29.5 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers contain correspondence, notes and lectures, writings, research

materials, publications of other scholars, photographs, journals, and miscellanea documenting the professional career of Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop, professor of philosophy and law at Yale University from 1923-1962. The papers primarily document the professional activities and research interests of Northrop, not his Yale teaching career and personal life. The correspondence reflects his professional and research interests, in particular such subjects as philosophy of science, philosophy of law, oriental philosophy, and international relations. The papers contain typescripts of three books, notes for courses taken and on conferences attended, research files, and a variety of other material documenting Northrop's professional career.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0627

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0627.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Transferred from Yale Law School, 1971; small additions, 1974-1979; received from the Estate of Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop, 1993; gift of Norman Riise, 1993; and gift of Robert A. Driscoll, 1997 and 1998.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop Papers (MS 627). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Related Material

Correspondence of World War II servicemen from Silliman College, Yale University, to the master of the college and his wife, RU 85, Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop (1893-1992) was a philosopher, college professor, and author. A member of the Yale faculty, 1923-1962, in the Department of Philosophy and School of Law, he wrote eight major books, including *Science and First Principles* (1931) and *The Meeting of East and West* (1946).

Date Event

1893 o born November 27

1915 o A.B., Beloit College

1915-1916 o social work in New York City

1917-1919 O.S. Army

1919 O A.M. in Economics, Yale University

1919 O August 6 married Christine Johnston

1919-1920 o educational secretary International Committee YMCA in Hong Kong

Event
o A.M. in Philosophy, Harvard University
o Instructor in Philosophy, Yale University
o Ph.D. in Philosophy of Science, Harvard University
O Assistant Professor of Philosophy, Yale University
 Associate Professor of Philosophy, Yale University
o published Science and First Principles
o Professor of Philosophy, Yale University
o Master of Silliman College
o published <i>The Meeting of East and West, An Inquiry Concerning World Understanding</i>
o published <i>The Logic of the Sciences and Humanities</i>
 Sterling Professor of Philosophy and Law, Yale University
o published <i>The Taming of the Nations, A Study of the Cultural Bases of International Society</i>
o edited Alfred North Whitehead: An Anthology
o published <i>European Union and United States Foreign Policy: A Study in Sociological Jurisprudence</i>
o published The Complexity of Legal and Ethical Experience
o published Philosophical Anthropology and Practical Politics
o published Man, Nature and God; A Quest for Life's Meaning
O Sterling Professor of Philosophy and Law emeritus
o death of Christine Johnston Northrop
o married Marjorie Carey

Scope and Contents

The Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop Papers document many of the activities and professional interests of the well-known Yale Professor of Philosophy and Philosophy and Law. Although the papers span the dates 1914-1979, the bulk of the material covers the years 1940-1972. The major part of the Northrop Papers were transferred to Manuscripts and Archives from the Yale Law School in 1971. Several small additions to the papers were made between 1974 and 1979. Significant related material can be found in YRG 41-A-1 Collection of Yale War Time Letters. In YRG 41-A-1 are a series of letters Christine Johnston Northrop received during World War I, when her husband was Master of Silliman College.

The Northrop Papers are divided into five series, Series I, PROFESSIONAL PAPERS, has two sections: Subject Files and Notes and Lectures.

The Subject Files part of Series I, Boxes 1-8, may be of greatest interest to researchers, for it contains the bulk of the correspondence in the collection. Subject Files have letters that concern his wide ranging

philosophical interests; contains reactions to and comments about his many published books and articles, the most thought provoking being *The Meeting of East and West* (1946); and includes correspondence documenting such professional activities as attendance at major philosophical conferences, membership and participation in professional organizations, and lectures delivered. Given Northrop's international reputation, it is, therefore, not surprising to find letters from scholars in Europe, India, Pakistan, Japan, Australia, Mexico, and other parts of Latin America.

The major subjects covered in the correspondence of this important twentieth century philosopher include the philosophy of science, philosophy of law, Hindu philosophy, oriental philosophy, comparative religion, and United States foreign policy in the post-World War II era.

The second section of Series I, Notes and Lectures, fills Boxes 9-11. There are notes on courses taken by Northrop in graduate school, notes on conferences he attended, notes on books read and conversations with other scholars, and notes on such subjects as Newtonian mechanics, music, and European politics. Lectures make up just over ten percent of the material in this section. Folders 237 and 268 contain class materials and outlines, folders 239-41 and 267 contain class lectures, folders 242 and 269 have material for special lectures, and the section has three folders of lecture abstracts.

Series II, WRITINGS, is also made up of two sections. Part one, Books, Boxes 12-13, has typescripts of *The Meeting of East and West, The Logic of the Sciences and Humanities*, and *Man, Nature and God*. The second section, entitled Articles, is housed in Boxes 14-17. In addition to published articles, the section includes some eighteen book reviews written by Northrop, copies of oral presentations, introductions to books written by others, two unpublished manuscripts, and a partial bibliography of Northrop's writings in folder 305. The published articles concern the same subjects found in Subject Files. There are around twenty-five articles on the relationship between philosphy and science, another seventeen on philosophy and law, about fifteen concerning international politics and relations, a half dozen on oriental philosophy, four on religion, and around thirty on a variety of other philosophical subjects.

Series III contains RESEARCH MATERIAL. Filling four boxes, the material consists primarily of newspaper clippings covering the years 1951-1956 organized mostly by country or region but occasionally by subjects. They generally reflect Northrop's interest in international relations and foreign policy.

The largest series in the Northrop Papers is WRITINGS OF OTHERS, housed in Boxes 22-38. It consists of articles and books given to Northrop by other scholars covering a wide variety of philosophical subjects. Many articles bear inscriptions by the authors.

PERSONAL PAPERS, Series V, are contained in Boxes 41-46. Correspondence, primarily consisting of letters sent to Christine Johnston Northrop, is found in folders 923-33. The earliest letters date from the World War I period, when she was serving in France under the auspices of the National War Council of the International Committee of the Young Men's Christian Associations, and were written by male admirers and female friends. The collection contains just seven letters from Filmer Northrop to Christine written in 1938 and 1939. Folder 928 contains a series of January 1940 congratulatory letters and telegrams upon the occasion of Northrop's selection as Master of Silliman College. The series also includes awards, journals and diaries, photographs, and reviews of seven Northrop books. Material in folders 979-83 provides minimal documentation of Northrop's long Yale career and three files, 981-83, concern his Silliman College years. Box 45 is filled with 3 X 5 cards listing books in the library of F.S.C. Northrop and also bibliography cards. Box 46, folders, 986-95, contains oversize materials and includes degrees awarded Northrop and photographs.

The Filmer Stuart Cuckow Northrop Papers provide a great deal of useful information about the professional career and philosophical interests of Northrop, but they provide little documentation of his personal life and relatively little of his forty year teaching career at Yale. Folders 981-83 give some information about his Silliman College years and there is a May 2, 1970 letter to President Kingman Brewster, folder 25, in which Northrop criticizes Brewster for his widely publicized statement concerning the Black Panther trial. In addition, the papers include letters from such well known philosophers and scientists as Teilhard de Chardin, Benedetto Croce, Curt J. Ducasse, Albert Einstein, Sidney Hook, Arthur O. Lovejoy, George Santayana, and Alfred North Whitehead.

Arrangement

Arranged in five series and four additions: I. Professional Papers. II. Writings. III. Research Material. IV. Writings of others. V. Personal Papers.

Collection Contents

Series I: PROFESSIONAL PAPERS, 1916-1976

5 linear feet (11 boxes)

PROFESSIONAL PAPERS are divided into two sections. Subject Files are found in Boxes 1-8. The files contain correspondence, reports, and other papers pertaining to Northrop's varied philosophical interests. All material is arranged in a single alphabetical listing by person and subject. Within each folder everything is arranged in chronological order. People and subjects are individually listed provided the file contains five or more items to, from, or about that person or subject. Others are filed alphabetically with the first letter of the surname in "Letter" general. Folders containing ten or more items are marked with an asterisk (*).

The second section, Notes and Lectures, is housed in Boxes 9-11. notes and lectures are chronologically and then alphabetically arranged. Undated materials are placed last, in folders 267-82.

Subject Files

b. 1, f. 1 "A" general English	1945-1972
b. 1, f. 2 Academy of Human Rights	1953-1954
b. 1, f. 3-5 American Association for the Advancement of Science (*)	1945-1947
b. 1, f. 6 American Friends of the Middle East, Inc.	1952-1954
b. 1, f. 7 American Friends Service Committee (*)	1947-1948, undated
b. 1, f. 8 American Philosophical Association (*)	1940-1941
b. 1, f. 9 American Philosophical Association: Krusé, Cornelius (*)	1939-1957
b. 1, f. 10-11 American Philosophical Association: Publications Committee (*)	1940-1944
b. 1, f. 12 American Political Science Association	1953
b. 1, f. 13 Anderle, Othmar	1953-1961
b. 1, f. 14 Association for the Study of European Problems	1965-1968
b. 1, f. 15 Ault, Bromwell	1947, 1949
b. 1, f. 16-21 Australian trip (*)	1948-1949
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 22-23 Austrian conference (*)	1962
b. 1, f. 24-25 "B" general English	1931-1974, undated
b. 1, f. 26 Banaras Hindu University	1954-1955
b. 1, f. 27 Bateson, Gregory	

b. 1, f. 28	Bird, Remsen D. (*)	1952-1954
b. 1, f. 29	Birker, Lindsay	1943-1952, undated
b. 2, f. 30	Brainerd, Charles J.	1974
b. 2, f. 31	Breydert, Frederick M.	1954
b. 2, f. 32	British Broadcasting Corporation (*)	1947-1948
b. 2, f. 33	Brown, Guy Burniston	1948-1971
b. 2, f. 34	Buesst, Tristan N.M. See also: box 1, folders 19-21	1951-1970
b. 2, f. 35-37	"C" general English	1946-1973
b. 2, f. 38	Callahan, Father Ronan	1953-1954
b. 2, f. 39	Campbell, C.G.	1943-1953
b. 2, f. 40	Carlin, Jerome E.	1954-1956
b. 2, f. 41	Center for the Study of Moral Order	1972
b. 2, f. 42	Chang, H.H.	1953
b. 2, f. 43	Chatterji, Satischandra K.	1951-1952
b. 2, f. 44	Chiang Monlin	1952-1953
b. 2, f. 45	Chiang Yee (*)	1947-1949
b. 2, f. 46	Clark, Charles E.	1947-1952
b. 2, f. 47	Cohen, Robert S.	1949, 1951, undated
b. 2, f. 48	Colloquium on Islamic Culture (*)	1953
b. 2, f. 49	Columbia Broadcasting System (*)	1945-1948
b. 2, f. 50	Committee for a Free Asia, Inc.	1952
b. 2, f. 51	Conference on Science and Human Responsibility	1957
b. 2, f. 52	Conger, George P.	1940-1950
b. 2, f. 53	Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (*)	1943-1946
b. 2, f. 54	"D" general English	1941-1974
b. 2, f. 55	de Laguna, Grace	1941-1946
b. 2, f. 56	Dodge, Bayard See also: box 1, folder 48	1954

b. 2, f. 57	Donaldson, John	1947
b. 2, f. 58	Donnelly, Richard C.	1948-1949
b. 2, f. 59	Douglass, Paul	1971
	Dyason, Edward C. See: box 1, folders 19-21	
b. 2, f. 60	″E″ general English	1930-1968, n.d
	East-West Philosophers' Conference See: box 5, folders 156-158	
b. 2, f. 61	Ebin, Alexander	1951, undated
b. 2, f. 62	Einstein, Albert (*)	1927-1953
b. 2, f. 63	Estey, J.A.	1947-1948
b. 2, f. 64	"F" general English	1941-1965, undated
b. 2, f. 65	Fernandez, Justina	1943-1947
b. 2, f. 66	Fischer, Hugo	1952
b. 3, f. 67	Flewelling, Ralph Tyler	1946-1947
b. 3, f. 68	Fonseca, J. Simoes de (*)	1970-1975
b. 3, f. 69	Frank, Lawrence K. (*)	1939-1948
b. 3, f. 70	Fung, Yu-lan	1947-1949
b. 3, f. 71	Fyzee, Asaf Ali Asghar (*)	1951-1953, undated
b. 3, f. 72-73	"G" general English	1946-1971, undated
b. 3, f. 74	Ganguli, Jatindra Mohan	1974-1976
b. 3, f. 75	German trip (*)	1952-1953
b. 3, f. 76	Goodridge, Elinor	1947
b. 3, f. 77	Gourevitch, Boris	1957
b. 3, f. 78	Governor's School of North Carolina	1955
b. 3, f. 79	Greene, Theodore M. (*)	1940-1951
b. 3, f. 80	Grinnell, Robert	1946-1950
b. 3, f. 81	Growth English	1940-1944

b. 3, f. 82	Grunbaum, Adolph (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1951-1959
b. 3, f. 83	Guerra Perez-Carral, Francisco	1944-1947
b. 3, f. 84	Gullette, George A.	1955
b. 3, f. 85-87	"H" general English	1925-1970
b. 3, f. 88	Hall, Jerome	1948-1951
b. 3, f. 89	Harper & Brothers	1949, 1952
b. 3, f. 90	Hasan, Mumtaz	1951
b. 3, f. 91	Hawaii, University of: East-West Philosophers' Conference	1948-1949
b. 3, f. 92	Heisenberg, Werner Karl	1958, 1974
b. 3, f. 93	Hendel, Charles W.	1940-1943
b. 3, f. 94	Hook, Sidney (*)	1953-1958
b. 3, f. 95	Hooker, M.B.	1960-1966
b. 4, f. 96	Hopson, Dan, Jr. (*)	1954-1956
b. 4, f. 97	Hovland, C.W.	1952
b. 4, f. 98	Hughes, E.R. (*)	1946-1950
b. 4, f. 99	Hume, Edward H. (*)	1942-1948
b. 4, f. 100	Hunt, Richard B.	1949-1955
b. 4, f. 100	Hunt, Richard C.	
b. 4, f. 101	"I" general English	1947, 1972
b. 4, f. 102	Indian Philosophical Congress (*)	1950-1954
b. 4, f. 103	Industrial Research Institute, Inc.	1952
b. 4, f. 104	Infantry Journal English	1950
b. 4, f. 105	International Conference on Asian Problems	1953-1954
b. 4, f. 106	The Igbal Society	1951-1953, undated
b. 4, f. 107	″J″ general English	1954-1970
b. 4, f. 108	Jones, Howard Humford	1946, 1948

b. 4, f. 109	"K" general English	1947-1973, undated
b. 4, f. 110	Karim, F.A.	1952, undated
b. 4, f. 111	Kilmer, William	1970, 1974, undated
b. 4, f. 112	Kluckholm, Clyde (*)	1948-1952
	Krusé, Cornelius See: <u>box 1, folder 9</u>	
b. 4, f. 113	"L" general English	1936-1970, undated
b. 4, f. 114	Lanier, Emilio Aquinaldo	1948-1953
b. 4, f. 115-116	Law school: lectures and outside meetings (*)	1953-1961
b. 4, f. 117	Leckie, George	1934-1936
b. 4, f. 118-120	Lectures and outside meetings (*)	1953-1963
b. 4, f. 121-122	Lectures: U.S. and Canadian War Colleges (*)	1948-1961
b. 4, f. 123	Leonard, W.N.	1951-1952
b. 4, f. 124	Levinson, Marshall M. (*)	1952-1953
b. 4, f. 125	Lewis, H. Michael (*)	1968-1972
b. 4, f. 125	Lewis, Jacqueline	
b. 4, f. 126	Library of Living Philosophers (*)	1941-1951
b. 4, f. 127	Life (*) English	1951-1952
b. 4, f. 128	Lindsay, Lord of Birker	1946-1951
b. 4, f. 129	Lippmann, Walter	1953-1954
b. 5, f. 130	Lobenstine, Edwin C. (*)	1946-1947
b. 5, f. 131	Lovejoy, Arthur O. (*)	1940-1950
b. 5, f. 132	Lowe, Victor (*)	1948-1969
b. 5, f. 133-134	"M" general English	1924-1974
b. 5, f. 135	MacClamroch, James G.W.	1953-1954
b. 5, f. 136-138	The Macmillan Company (*)	1940-1971
b. 5, f. 139-140	The Macmillan Company: Whitehead anthology (*)	1946-1955
b. 5, f. 141-142	McCulloch, Warren S. (*)	1946-1965

b. 5, f. 143	Macy, Josiah, Jr. Foundation (*) See also: box 3, folder 69	1946-1954
	Mandelbaum, Maurice See: box 1, folder 8	
b. 5, f. 144	Maquet, Jacques J. (*)	1948-1949
b. 5, f. 145	Massuh, Victor	1954-1956
b. 5, f. 146	Métraux, Guy S.	1964-1965
b. 5, f. 147-149	Mexican embassy: cultural mission (*)	1943-1952, undated
b. 5, f. 150	Mexico: Interamerican Congress of Philosophy (*)	1949
b. 5, f. 151-156	Moore, Charles A. (*)	1940-1958 March
b. 6, f. 157-158	Moore, Charles A.	1958 April-1959
b. 6, f. 159	Moore, Underhill	1940-1949
b. 6, f. 160	Morgenstern, Oskar	1941-1950
b. 6, f. 161	Morocco conference (*)	1957-1958
b. 6, f. 162	Motwani, Kewal	1947-1969
b. 6, f. 163	"N" general English	1931-1972
b. 6, f. 164	New Zealand: Treaty of Waitangi facsimiles	1960
b. 6, f. 165	Nicoll, Allardyce	1944-1947
	Nikam, N.A. See: box 4, folder 102	
b. 6, f. 166	Nikhilananda, Swami	1947-1954
b. 6, f. 167	"O" general English	1950-1972
b. 6, f. 168	Ohsava, I.J.G.	1948-1949
b. 6, f. 169	Olds, Glenn A.	1971-1972
b. 6, f. 170-175	Oliver, Horace G., Jr. (*)	1970-1976
b. 6, f. 176	"P" general English	1931-1971, undated
b. 6, f. 177	Paton, H. J. (philosopher)	1959-1960
b. 6, f. 178	Peverelli, Bruno de (*)	1952-1954, undated

b. 6, f. 179	Peverelli, Piero de (*)	1949-1968
b. 6, f. 180	Pierson, John H.G.	1955-1971
b. 7, f. 181	Planck, Friedrich	1957-1958
b. 7, f. 182	Princeton University	1946-1947
b. 7, f. 183	"Q" general English	1946, 1974
b. 7, f. 184	"R" general English	1932-1974, undated
b. 7 , f. 185	Rathbone, Rodion	1960-1961
b. 7, f. 186	Ray, Rudolph (*)	1957-1970, undated
b. 7 , f. 186	Ray, Joyce	
b. 7 , f. 187	Reck, Andrew J.	1960
b. 7, f. 188	Reston, James B.	1953-1954
b. 7, f. 189	Reyes, Alfonso (*)	1943-1952
b. 7, f. 190	Rodriguez, Guillermo	1949-1950
b. 7, f. 191	Romero, Francisco	1944-1954
b. 7, f. 192	"S" general English	1940-1974, undated
b. 7, f. 193	Sambursky, S.	1962-1971
b. 7 , f. 194	Schleicher, Carl	1972
b. 7, f. 195-200	SEATO Round Table (*)	1956-1958
b. 7, f. 201	Smith, Joseph C. (*)	1965-1970
b. 8, f. 202	Spratt, John (*)	1970-1972, undated
b. 8, f. 203-206	State, Department of (*)	1944-1961
b. 8, f. 207	Student paper: Benitez, Clotilde "Roman Influence in the Family Law of Puerto Rico with Special Reference to Women and Wills"	1961
b. 8, f. 208	Student paper: Muller-Rafford "Comparative Review of the Treatment of the Unawareness of the Unlawfulness"	Circa1960-1962
b. 8, f. 209	Student paper: Penegar, Kenneth Lawing "Sir Robert Filmer, Patriarchalism, and the South's Living Law"	1962
b. 8, f. 210	"T" general English	1941-1974

b. 8, f. 211	Tartar, Vance	1948-1972
b. 8, f. 212	Thayer, Lee (*)	1970-1972
b. 8, f. 213	Tollett, Kenneth S.	1961-1969
b. 8, f. 214	"U" general English	1952
b. 8, f. 215	"V" general English	1947-1971
b. 8, f. 216	"W" general English	1931-1972, undated
b. 8, f. 217	Wahl, Jean	1943
b. 8, f. 218	Whitehead, Alfred North	1923-1946
b. 8, f. 219	Win, Khin Maung (*)	1959-1962
b. 8, f. 220	"Y" general English	1949-1972, undated
b. 8, f. 221	Yntema, Hessel E.	1952
b. 8, f. 222	"Z" general English	1948-1971, undated
b. 8, f. 223	Unidentified	1935-1971, undated
	Unidentified es and Lectures	
Not	es and Lectures	undated
Not b. 9, f. 224	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell	undated
Not b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics	1916 1919
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant	1916 1919 1920-1922
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard Notes: ancient and modern philosophy	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923 [pre-1923?]
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard Notes: ancient and modern philosophy Notes: Husserl on the history of philosophy	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923 [pre-1923?]
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard Notes: ancient and modern philosophy Notes: Husserl on the history of philosophy Notes: metaphysics	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923 [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?]
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231 b. 9, f. 232	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard Notes: ancient and modern philosophy Notes: Husserl on the history of philosophy Notes: metaphysics Notes: philosophy and evolution	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923 [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?]
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226-227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231 b. 9, f. 232 b. 9, f. 233	es and Lectures Notes: Greek philosophy, with Charles Bakewell Notes: economics Notes: Kant Notes: philosophy lectures at Harvard Notes: ancient and modern philosophy Notes: Husserl on the history of philosophy Notes: metaphysics Notes: philosophy and evolution Notes: philosophy, miscellaneous	1916 1919 1920-1922 1921-1923 [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?] [pre-1923?]

Notes and Lectures (continued)

b. 9, f. 237	Lectures: class materials and outlines	1922-1926, undated
b. 9, f. 238	Notes: on Bayliss' Principles of General Physiology	[ca.1924]
b. 9, f. 239-241	Lectures: philosophy	[ca.1926]
b. 9, f. 242	Lectures: Pike lecture	1927
b. 9, f. 243	Notes: Locke, Berkeley and Hume	[1927?]
b. 9, f. 244	Notes: on G.P. Gooch	[ca.1930]
b. 10, f. 245	Lectures: abstract for "Logic and Science"	1935
b. 10, f. 246-247	Lectures: abstracts for "Philosophy of Science"	1935-1937
b. 10, f. 248	Notes: meeting with Alexander von Wirthenan	1943
b. 10, f. 249	Notes: Conference on Teleological Mechanisms	1947
b. 10, f. 250	Notes: Conference with Professor Karl Friedrich	1949
b. 10, f. 251	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference	1949
b. 10, f. 252	Notes: on European politics	[ca.1952]
b. 10, f. 253	Notes: European Coal and Steel Community	1952
b. 10, f. 254	Notes: on European politics	1952
b. 10, f. 255	Notes: conversation with Werner Heisenberg	1956
b. 10, f. 255 b. 10, f. 256	Notes: conversation with Werner Heisenberg Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference	1956 [1959?]
	<u> </u>	
b. 10, f. 256	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference	[1959?]
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar	[1959?] [ca.1961]
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264 b. 11, f. 265	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music Notes: conference with Donald Andrews	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967 1967
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264 b. 11, f. 265 b. 11, f. 266	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music Notes: conference with Donald Andrews Notes: on music	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967 1967 1970
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264 b. 11, f. 265 b. 11, f. 266	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music Notes: conference with Donald Andrews Notes: on music Lectures: legal theory seminar	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967 1970 1970 undated
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264 b. 11, f. 265 b. 11, f. 267 b. 11, f. 268	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music Notes: conference with Donald Andrews Notes: on music Lectures: legal theory seminar Lectures: outline and cases for Philosophy 10a	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967 1970 1970 undated undated
b. 10, f. 256 b. 10, f. 257 b. 10, f. 258 b. 10, f. 259 b. 10, f. 260-262 b. 10, f. 263 b. 11, f. 264 b. 11, f. 265 b. 11, f. 267 b. 11, f. 268 b. 11, f. 269	Notes: East-West Philosophers Conference Notes: legal theory seminar Notes: from lecture on western music Notes: on dance Notes: booklets on corporation law Notes: for book on corporations Notes: on music Notes: conference with Donald Andrews Notes: on music Lectures: legal theory seminar Lectures: outline and cases for Philosophy 10a Lectures: India	[1959?] [ca.1961] 1962 1965 1965-1967 1966-1967 1970 1970 undated undated undated

Notes and Lectures (continued)

b. 11, f. 272	Notes: cosmology and relativity	undated
b. 11, f. 273-274	Notes: logic	undated
b. 11, f. 275	Notes: Newtonian mechanics	undated
b. 11, f. 276	Notes: on paper of Joseph C. Smith	undated
b. 11, f. 277	Notes: on Petzoldt's Maxima, Minima and Economy	undated
b. 11, f. 278	Notes: philosophy	undated
b. 11, f. 279	Notes: philosophy of science	undated
b. 11, f. 280	Notes: philosohpy of science and modern science	undated
b. 11, f. 281	Notes: philosophy 10a (logic)	undated
b. 11, f. 282	Notes: Sixth International Congress of Philosophy	undated

Series II: WRITINGS, 1926-1979

2.25 linear feet (6 boxes)

Series II has two sections; Books and Articles. Books, Boxes 12-13, contain typescripts for three books and illustrations for one. Boxes 14-17 contain Articles. The material is arranged in chronological and then alphabetical order.

В	ooks	
b. 12, f. 283-294	The Meeting of East and West	1946
b. 13, f. 295-296	The Meeting of East and West: illustrations See also: box 46, folder 990	1946
b. 13, f. 297-300	Logic of the Sciences and Humanities English	1947
b. 13, f. 301-304	Man, Nature and God English	1962
Δ	articles	
b. 14, f. 305	Partial bibliography of Northrop's writings	Circa1953
b. 14, f. 306	"Value of Philosophy to Scientific and Literary Students" English	1926
b. 14, f. 307	"The Theory of Relativity and the First Principles of Science" English	1928
b. 14, f. 308	"A Reply (to A.P. Uchenko's criticism of Northrop's article on Aristotelian logic) Emphasizing the Existential Import of Propositions" English	1929
b. 14, f. 309	"Concerning the Philosophical Consequences of the Theory of Relativity" English	1930
b. 14, f. 310	Review of <i>The Mysterious Universe</i> : by Sir James Jeans	1930
b. 14, f. 311	"The Body-Mind Problem," review of: <i>Beyond Physics</i> by Sir Oliver Lodge English	1931
b. 14, f. 312	"Religion Must Face Metaphysics," review of: <i>The Dilemma of Religious Knowledge</i> by Charles A. Bennett English	1931
b. 14, f. 313	Review of: The Academy for Souls by John O'Hara Cosgrove	1931
b. 14, f. 314	Review of: Beyond the Sublime Porte by Barnette Miller	1931
b. 14, f. 315	Review of: Reason and Nature: <i>An Essay on the Meaning of Scientific Method</i> by Morris R. Cohen	1931
b. 14, f. 316	"Evolution and the Flux of Forms" English	1932
b. 14, f. 317	Review of: Science and Human Experience by Herbert Dingle	1932
b. 14, f. 318	Review of: The Universe in the Light of Modern Physics by Max Planck	1932

b. 14, f. 319	"Adventurous Philosophy," review of: <i>Adventures in Ideas</i> by Alfred North Whitehead English	1933
b. 14, f. 320	"The History of Modern Physics in its Bearing Upon Biology and Medicine" English	1938
b. 14, f. 321	"Evidence for the Existence of an Electro-Dynamic Field in Living Organisms," with H.S. Burr English	1939
b. 14, f. 322	"The Significance of Epistemic Corrections in Scientific Method" English	1939
b. 14, f. 323	"Whitehead's Philosophy of Science" English	1941
b. 14, f. 324	"The Criterion of the Good State" English	1942
b. 14, f. 325	"The Meaning of Western Civilization" English	1945
b. 14, f. 326	"Leibniz's Theory of Science" English	1946
b. 14, f. 327	"Education for Intercultural Understanding" English	1947
b. 14, f. 328	"The Scientific Method for Determining the Correct Ends of Social Action" English	1947
b. 14, f. 329	"Towards a Bill (Declaration) of Rights for the United Nations" English	1947
b. 14, f. 330	"Alfred North Whitehead" English	1948
b. 14, f. 331	"The Idea of God as Affected by Modern Knowledge" English	1948
b. 14, f. 332	"The Neurological and Behavioristic Psychological Basis of the Ordering of Society by Means of Ideas" English	1948
b. 14, f. 333	Review of: A Concise History of the Law of Nations by Arthur Nussbaum	1948
b. 14, f. 334	"Einstein's Conception of Science" English	1949
b. 14, f. 335	"Introduction" to <i>The Sociology of Knowledge of, Karl Mannheim and Pitirim A. Sorokin</i> by Jacques Maquet English	1949
b. 14, f. 336	"Jurisprudence in the Law School Curriculum" English	1949
b. 14, f. 337	La Filosofia y el Arto Contemporáneo	1949

b. 14, f. 338	"La Filosofia y un Orden Juridico Mundial" English	1949
b. 14, f. 339	"Methodology and Epistomology, Oriental and Occidental," delivered at 2nd East-West Philosophers' Conference English	1949
b. 14, f. 340	"The Philosophy of Culture and its Bearing on the Philosophy of History" English	1949
b. 14, f. 341	remarks before Cuyahaga County Bar Association	1949
b. 14, f. 342	$^{\prime\prime}$ The Difficulty in Relating the Diverse Spiritual Values of the Orient and the Occident $^{\prime\prime}$ English	1950
b. 14, f. 343	"The Generic and Differentiating Factors in Pan American Culture" English	1950
b. 14, f. 344	"Naturalistic and Cultural Foundations for a more Effective International Law" English	1950
b. 14, f. 345	$^{\prime\prime} The Problem of Integrating Knowledge and the Method for Its Commission^{\prime\prime} English$	1950
b. 14, f. 346	"The Role of the Philosopher and in Particular the Philosophy of Culture in Preserving Intellectual Freedom and Understanding in the Contemporary World," delivered at UNESCO Round Table English	1950
b. 14, f. 347	"Underhill Moore's Legal Science: It's Nature and Significance" English	1950
b. 14, f. 348	"The Absolute and the Non-Absolute in Scientific Knowledge" English	1950
b. 14, f. 349	"Asian Mentality and United States Foreign Policy" English	1951
b. 14, f. 350	"Crucial Events and Asian Images of the United States," seminar at Wenner- Gren Foundation English	1951
b. 14, f. 351	"Human Law and the Laws of Nature in China and the West" English	1951
b. 14, f. 351 b. 15, f. 352	English	1951
	"Importance of Deductively Formulated Theory in Ethics and Social and Legal Science" English	
b. 15, f. 352	"Importance of Deductively Formulated Theory in Ethics and Social and Legal Science" English "The Mind of Asia" English	1951
b. 15, f. 352 b. 15, f. 353	"Importance of Deductively Formulated Theory in Ethics and Social and Legal Science" English "The Mind of Asia" English "Philosophical Anthropology and World Law" English	1951 1951

b. 15, f. 356	"The Character of Western Knowledge" English	1952
b. 15, f. 357	"Concerning UNESCO's Basic Document on World Philosophy" English	1952
b. 15 , f. 358	"Contemporary Jurisprudence and International Law" English	1952
b. 15 , f. 359	"Obstacles to a World Legal Order and Their Removal" English	1952
b. 15 , f. 360	"The Philosophy of Natural Science and Comparative Law" English	1952
b. 15, f. 361	"Philosophy's Statement of the Problem of Creativity" English	1952
b. 15, f. 362	Review of: <i>Human Law and the Laws of Nature in China and the West</i> by Joseph Needham	1952
b. 15, f. 363	Round table discussion: "What Should Be the Relation of Morals to Law?"	1952
b. 15, f. 364	"The Unity and Dynamics of a Culture" English	1952
b. 15, f. 365	"American Education and African Culture" English	1953
b. 15, f. 366	Radio interview re: "Attorney General Brownell's Chicago Speech Raise Issue of Presidential Responsibility"	1953
b. 15, f. 367	Review of: Natural Law Institute Proceedings, vol.V, ed. by Edward F. Barrett	1953
b. 15 , f. 368	"Science and World Peace" address at Case Institute of Technology English	1953
b. 15 , f. 369	"Conversations With a Great Philosopher," review of: <i>Dialogues of Alfred North Whitehead</i> English	1954
b. 15, f. 370	"International Conflict and Means of Resolution" English	1954
b. 15, f. 371	"Mathematical Physics and Korzybski's Semantics" English	1954
b. 15, f. 372	"The Method and Some Findings of Anthropological Jurisprudence," review of: <i>The Law of Primitive Man</i> by E. Adamson Hoebel English	1954
b. 15, f. 373	"A New Approach to Human Nature" English	1954
b. 15, f. 374	"Psychological and Ideological Sources of International Conflict" English	1954
b. 15, f. 375	"Should the U.S. Give Military Aid to Pakistan?" English	1954

b. 15, f. 376	"The Struggle for Order and Progress: An Ideological Approach" English	1954
b. 15, f. 377	"United States' Foreign Policy and Continental European Union" English	1954
b. 15, f. 378	"Comparative Religion Today" English	1955
b. 15, f. 379	"Ethical Relativism in the Light of Recent Legal Science" English	1955
b. 15 , f. 380	"Man's Relation to the Earth in its Bearing on His Aesthetic, Ethical and Legal Values" English	1955
b. 15, f. 381	"The Nineteenth Century Background of Contemporary Events" English	1955
b. 15, f. 382	Les Relations de la Grande-Bretagne Avec le Continent, Considérées à la Lumière de L'Union Européenne	1955
b. 15, f. 383	"Sources of Social Tension" English	1955
b. 15, f. 384	"Man's Role in Changing the Face of the Earth" English	1956
b. 15, f. 385	"The Method and Some Findings of Anthropological Jurisprudence," review of: <i>The Law of Primitive Man</i> by E. Adamson Hoebel English	1956
b. 15, f. 386	"Petrazycki's Psychological Jurisprudence: Its Originality and Importance" English	1956
b. 15, f. 387	"Philosophy in the Contemporary World" English	1956
b. 16, f. 388	"Comments by Northrop at N.Y.U. Institute of Philosophy Conference English	1957
b. 16, f. 389	"The Meeting of Civilization" English	1957
b. 16, f. 390	"Neutralism and United States Foreign Policy" English	1957
b. 16, f. 391	"Philosophical Issues in Contemporary Law" English	1957
b. 16, f. 392	"The Mediational Approval Theory of Law in American Legal Realism" English	1958
b. 16, f. 393	"The Nature of Modern Technology" English	1958
b. 16 , f. 394	Review of: <i>Sovereignty. An Inquiry Into the Political Good</i> by Bertrand de Jouvenel	1958

b. 16, f. 395	Review of: The Tao of Science by R.C.H. Siu	1958
b. 16, f. 396	"Comparative Philosophy and Science in the light of Comparative Law" English	1959
b. 16, f. 397	"Cultural and Social Factors in National Strength: the United States" English	1959
b. 16, f. 398	"Cultural Mentalities and Medical Science" English	1959
b. 16, f. 399	"What Kind of American Civilization Do We Want" English	1959
b. 16, f. 400	"The Comparative Philosophy of Comparative Law" English	1960
b. 16, f. 401	Convocation address at Trinity College	1960
b. 16, f. 402	"The Challenge of the World Today" English	1961
b. 16, f. 403	"The Human Communicants in Communication Engineering" English	1961
b. 16, f. 404	"Introduction" to A Whiteheadian Aesthetic by Donald W. Sherburne English	1961
b. 16, f. 405	"Comparative Philosophy and Science in the Light of Comparative Law" English	1962
b. 16, f. 406	"Comparative Philosophy and World Law" English	1962
b. 16, f. 407	"The Electro-Dynamic Theory of Life," with H.S. Burr English	1962
b. 16, f. 408	Introduction to Man, Nature and God	1962
b. 16, f. 409	Review of: <i>The Nature of Man and the Meaning of Existence</i> by Harold Saxton Burr	1962
b. 16, f. 410	"The Scholar's Role in the Present Crisis" English	1962
b. 16, f. 411	"Towards a Deductively Formulated and Operationally Verifiable Comparative Cultural Anthropology" English	1962
b. 16, f. 412	"Prologue" English	1963
b. 16, f. 413	"The Relation Between the Natural and Normative Sciences" English	1963
b. 16, f. 414	"The Present Context and Character of the World's Religions" English	1964

b. 16, f. 415	"The Undifferentiated Aesthetic Continuum" English	1964
b. 16, f. 416	"Philosophic Foundations of Humanitarianism" English	1965
b. 16 , f. 417	"The Wedding of the World's Civilizations" English	1965
b. 17, f. 418	"Commentary on Theological Resources From the Physical Sciences" English	1966
b. 17, f. 419	"The Present Context and Character of the World's Religions" English	1966
b. 17, f. 420	"Philosophy and World Civilization" English	1967
b. 17, f. 421	"Preface" to "The Political Imperative: The Corporate Character of Unions" English	1968
b. 17, f. 422	"The Rationally Analytic and Impressionistically Concrete Components of Western Music" English	1971
b. 17, f. 423	"The Self-Contradictory Character of Introspective and Non-Cognitive Meta-Ethical Theories" English	1971
b. 17, f. 424	"The Deeper Meaning and Promise of Today's Events" English	1973
b. 17, f. 425	"The Source of Swami Akhilanda's Remarkable Influence" English	1974
b. 17, f. 426	Can Interpersonal Neurophysiological Relations be Rigoriously Defined Mathematically, with José Simoes da Fonseca	1975
b. 17, f. 427	"Contemporary Einsteinian Epistemology and Neoplatonic Christianity" English	1979
b. 17, f. 428	"Instruments and Ideals" English	undated
b. 17, f. 429	"Linguistic Symbols and Legal Norms" English	undated
b. 17, f. 430	"The Neurophysiological Meaning of Culture" English	undated
b. 17, f. 431	"Philosophy and World Peace" English	undated
b. 17, f. 432	"The Practical Consequences of Legal Positivism in the United States, Free India and Canada" (unpublished) English	undated
b. 17, f. 433	Review of: Asia and Western Dominance by K.M. Panikkar	undated

b. 17, f. 434 "Scientific Method and Social Problems" (unpublished) undated English

Series III: RESEARCH MATERIAL, 1942-1961

1.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

RESEARCH MATERIAL is arranged alphabetically by country, region, or subject. Within each file the material is roughly sorted by date.

b. 18, f. 435-436	Africa	1950-1959
b. 18, f. 437	Anthropology	undated
b. 18, f. 438	Asia	1952-1955
b. 18, f. 439	Australia	1945-1954
b. 18, f. 440	Austria	1952
b. 18, f. 441	The Balkans	1952-1953
b. 18, f. 442	Bolivia	1952
b. 18, f. 443	Brazil	1952
b. 18, f. 444	Canada	1952-1954
b. 18, f. 445	Ceylon	1952, 1956
b. 18, f. 446	China	1952-1956
b. 18, f. 447-448	Communism	1949-1952
b. 18, f. 449	Communism and economics	1942-1952
b. 18, f. 450	Communism, nature of	1952
b. 18, f. 451	Cuba	1953
b. 18, f. 452	Cultural resurgence	1950-1954
b. 18, f. 453	Dominican Republic	1953
b. 18, f. 454	Economics	1949-1952
b. 19, f. 455	Egypt	1952-1956
b. 19, f. 456-458	France	1953-1960
b. 19, f. 459-462	Germany	1950-1959
b. 19, f. 463	Great Britain	1951-1954
b. 19, f. 463 b. 19, f. 464	Great Britain Guatemala	1951-1954 1952
b. 19, f. 464	Guatemala	1952
b. 19, f. 464 b. 19, f. 465	Guatemala Holland	1952 1952

b. 20, f. 470-471	Islam	1950-1954, undated
b. 20, f. 472	Italy	1951-1954
b. 20, f. 473	Japan	1948-1952
b. 20, f. 474	Korea	1953-1958
b. 20, f. 475	Latin America	1952
b. 20, f. 476	Lawrence, David	1953
b. 20, f. 477	Lippmann, Walter	1953-1954
b. 20, f. 478	Luxembourg	1951, 1954
b. 20, f. 479	McCarthy affair	1954
b. 20, f. 480	Mexico	1952-1953
b. 20, f. 481	Miscellaneous	1952-1955, undated
b. 20, f. 482	Pakistan	1954-1961
b. 21, f. 483	Palestine	1952-1953
b. 21, f. 484	Peru	1948-1954
b. 21, f. 485	Philippines	1952, 1955
b. 21, f. 486	Philosophy of Law	1950
b. 21, f. 487	Religion	1952-1954
b. 21, f. 488	Religion, Roman Catholic	1952-1953
b. 21, f. 489-491	Russia	1949-1959
b. 21, f. 492	The Saar	1954-1955
b. 21, f. 493	Socialism	1951
b. 21, f. 494	Spain	1952-1953
b. 21, f. 495	Tunisia	1957
b. 21, f. 496	Turkey	1953
b. 21, f. 497	United Nations	1948-1953
b. 21, f. 498-499	United States	1952-1956
b. 21, f. 500	Unity, European	1948-1953
b. 21, f. 501	Venezuela	1953

Series IV: WRITINGS OF OTHERS, 1915-1972

6.75 linear feet (17 boxes)

Series IV, WRITINGS OF OTHERS, contains copies of articles and books given to Northrop. The material is arranged alphabetically by surname and then chronologically.

b. 22, f. 502-512	Akesson - Del Vecchio	1957-1971, undated
b. 23, f. 513-530	D'Entrèves - Grebe	1928-1972, undated
b. 24, f. 531-549	Grebe - Kluckhohn	1922-1971, undated
b. 25, f. 550-570	Laszlo - MacKay	1931-1971, undated
b. 26 , f. 571-592	McKeon - Mead	1932-1967, undated
b. 27, f. 593-624	Means - Myhill	1912-1964, undated
b. 28, f. 625-666	Nahm - Page	1929-1971, undated
b. 29, f. 667-700	Pap - Quesada	1926-1969, undated
b. 30, f. 701-725	Rahder - Ritter	1928-1971, undated
b. 31, f. 726-752	Ritter - Ryu	1929-1965, undated
b. 32, f. 753-777	Sagar - Shankland	1934-1963, undated
b. 33, f. 778-802	Sheffer - Sprinkle	1923-1967, undated
b. 34, f. 803-831	Stebbing - Thomson	1926-1961, undated
b. 35, f. 832-853	Thurston - Wagner	1925-1961, undated
b. 36, f. 854-875	Wagner de Rayna - White	1931-1968, undated
b. 37, f. 876-893	Whorf - Wuthenau	1915-1968, undated
b. 38, f. 894-905	Wyman - Zilsel	1928-1960, undated
b. 38, f. 906	List of books and articles given to F.S.C. Northrop bearing an inscription	

Series V: PERSONAL PAPERS, 1914-1972

4.75 linear feet (8 boxes)

All materials in PERSONAL PAPERS are arranged alphabetically by subject and then chronologically. Box 46 contains oversize items.

b. 39, f. 907	Address book	undated
b. 39, f. 908	Australia and Hawaii trip	1949
	Awards	
	See also: <u>box 46, folders 986-987</u>	
b. 39, f. 909	The Society of Sigma Xi	1945
b. 39, f. 910	Honorary degree Beloit College	1946
b. 39, f. 911	Honorary degree The University of Hawaii	1949
b. 39, f. 912	Mexican government	1949
b. 39, f. 913	Honorary degree Rollins College	1955
b. 39, f. 914	Hamilton Holt Award	1960
b. 39, f. 915	Honorary degree Pratt Institute	1961
b. 39, f. 916	Wenner-Gren Foundation	1964
b. 39, f. 917	Wilbur Lucius Cross medal	1968
b. 39, f. 918	Wilbur Clyde Devane award	1968
b. 39, f. 919	Beginning Cantonese: studied by the Northrops 1919-1920 English	undated
b. 39, f. 920	Bookplates	undated
b. 39, f. 921	Christmas card lists	1958, undated
b. 39, f. 922	Contracts	1948-1966
b. 39, f. 923-930	Correspondence	1914-1945
b. 40, f. 931-933	Correspondence	1946-1962, undated
	Degrees	
	See: <u>box 46, folder 988</u>	
b. 40, f. 934	Italian trip	1957
b. 40, f. 934 b. 40, f. 935-939	Italian trip Invitations and programs	1957 1929-1972, undated
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1929-1972,
b. 40, f. 935-939	Invitations and programs	1929-1972, undated

b. 41, f. 945	The Meeting of East and West: publicity	1946
b. 41, f. 946	Memberships See also: box 46, folder 991	1930-1954
b. 41, f. 947	Miscellaneous	1930-1972, undated
b. 41, f. 948-952	Newspaper clippings	1929-1962, undated
	Northrop, Christine Johnston	
b. 41, f. 953	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 41, f. 954	World War I clippings	1918
b. 41, f. 955	World War I identification and orders	1918-1919
b. 41, f. 956	World War I memorabilia	1918-1919
b. 41, f. 957	World War I pictures	1918-1919
b. 41, f. 958	World War II volunteer service	1941-1942, undated
b. 41, f. 959	Northrop, Filmer Stuart Cuckow	1940-1962, undated
b. 41, f. 960	Northrop, Filmer Stuart Cuckow: identification	1919
b. 41, f. 961	Northrop, Stuart Johnston	1933-1934, undated
b. 41, f. 962	Other travels	1951-1957
	Photograph albums	
b. 41, f. 963	Ceylon, India, and Spain	undated
b. 42, f. 964	Western Europe	undated
b. 42, f. 965	Europe and Asia	undated
b. 43, f. 966	Latin America	undated
	Photographs See also: box 46, folder 992	
b. 43, f. 967	India	Circa1950
b. 43, f. 968	Miscellaneous	1918-1965, undated
b. 43, f. 969	Silliman College	undated
b. 43, f. 970	Yale University	undated
b. 43, f. 971	Reviews	

Reviews (continued)

b. 43, f. 971	The Complexity of Legal and Ethical Experience	1960
b. 43, f. 972	European Union and United States Foreign Policy English	1954
b. 43, f. 973	Ideological Differences and World Order English	1949
b. 43, f. 974	The Logic of the Sciences and Humanities	1949
b. 43, f. 975	The Meeting of East and West	1946
b. 43, f. 976	Philosophical Anthropology and Practical Politics	1960
b. 43, f. 977	Science and First Principles	1931-1932
	Sound recordings	
	See: box 46, folders 994-995	
b. 43, f. 978	South Asia trip	1950
b. 43, f. 979	Yale University	1932-1966
b. 43, f. 980	Exams and syllabi	1935-1955
b. 43, f. 981	Silliman College	1940-1948, undated
b. 44, f. 982-983	Silliman College scrapbooks	1940-1941
b. 44, f. 984	YMCA: memorabilia	Circa1919-1921
b. 44, f. 985	YMCA: bills and receipts	1920, undated
	-	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
b. 45, f. 985	Cards for books in the library of F.S.C. Northrop and bibliography cards	undated
b. 45, f. 985	Cards for books in the library of F.S.C. Northrop and bibliography cards Oversize	
b. 45, f. 985 b. 46, f. 986		
	Oversize	undated
b. 46, f. 986	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award	undated
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree	undated 1953 1961
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988 b. 46, f. 989	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees Tepotzotlan by E.W. Hathoway	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924 1941
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988 b. 46, f. 989 b. 46, f. 990	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees Tepotzotlan by E.W. Hathoway The Meeting of East and West: illustrations	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924 1941 Circa1946
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988 b. 46, f. 989 b. 46, f. 990 b. 46, f. 991	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees Tepotzotlan by E.W. Hathoway The Meeting of East and West: illustrations Memberships: American Academy of Arts and Sciences	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924 1941 Circa1946 1951
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988 b. 46, f. 989 b. 46, f. 990 b. 46, f. 991 b. 46, f. 992	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees Tepotzotlan by E.W. Hathoway The Meeting of East and West: illustrations Memberships: American Academy of Arts and Sciences Photographs	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924 1941 Circa1946 1951 1917-1921
b. 46, f. 986 b. 46, f. 987 b. 46, f. 988 b. 46, f. 989 b. 46, f. 990 b. 46, f. 991 b. 46, f. 992 b. 46, f. 993	Oversize Awards: Freedom House, Willkie Memorial Building Award Awards: Pratt Institute, honorary degree Degrees Tepotzotlan by E.W. Hathoway The Meeting of East and West: illustrations Memberships: American Academy of Arts and Sciences Photographs Rollins College founders week Sound recording: convocation "The Atomic Age", Case Institute of	undated 1953 1961 1918-1924 1941 Circa1946 1951 1917-1921 1960

Accession 1994-M-011: Additional Material, 1962-1992, undated

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

Addition inventory by Carol King 1994 May

Received from: Norman Riise, 1993 Aug 16

Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	Northrop, F. S. C. to/from Riise, Norman	1971-1977
b. 1, f. 2	Northrop, F. S. C. to/from Riise, Norman	1978-1985
b. 1, f. 3	Riise, Norman and Engel. Heino re: F. S. C. Northrop	1976-1981
b. 1, f. 4	Riise, Norman and Sadat, Anwar El re: F. S. C. Northrop	1978-1979
b. 1, f. 5	Riise, Norman and Serra, Dr. J. A. re: F. S. C. Northrop	1972-1990
b. 1, f. 6	Northrop, Marjorie (Mrs. F. S. C.) to Riise, Norman	1975-1984
b. 1, f. 7	Others	1979, 1983
b. 1, f. 8	Miscellaneous	1980, 1983, undated
b. 1, f. 9	F. S. C. Northrop's obituaries: N. Y. Times, London Times, Yale Memorial Service	1992
b. 1, f. 10	Photographs	1979, 1984
b. 1, f. 11	Printed material	1962, 1975, undated
b. 1, f. 12	Writings	1971-1979, undated

Accession 1994-M-104: Additional Material

b. 1	Annotated books	
b. 2	Annotated books	
b. 3	Annotated books	
b. 3A	Annotated books	
b. 4	Annotated books, notebooks, photographs	
b. 5	Manuscripts, drafts, notebooks, note cards, correspondence	1940s-1970s
b. 6	Manuscripts, drafts, notebooks, note cards, correspondence	1940s-1970s
b. 7	Manuscripts, drafts, notebooks, note cards, correspondence	1940s-1970s
b. 8	Manuscripts, drafts, notebooks, note cards, correspondence	1940s-1970s

Accession 1997-M-151: Additional Material

Driscoll, Robert A.

b. 1, f. 1	"Philosophy for Non Philosophers: A Quest for Understanding Based on F. S. C. Northrop's Philosophy," [includes letter from F. S. C. Northrop to Driscoll] English	1981, undated
b. 1, f. 2	"Philosophical notes" [class notes on 'Meeting of East & West,' course taught by F. S. C. Northrop] English	1946 September-1947 January
b. 1, f. 3	Lecture by F. S. C. Northrop [untitled audio cassette]	1963
b. 1, f. 4	"A General Perspective on F. S. C. Northrop's Epistemology," [photocopy]	1992

Accession 1999-M-139: Additional Material

See Accession 1997-M-151, Box 1, Folder 4

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Hindu philosophy Law -- Philosophy Philosophy Philosophy, Asian Philosophy, Modern -- 20th Century Religions Science -- Philosophy

Geographic Names

United States -- Foreign relations -- 1945-1953 United States -- Foreign relations -- 1945-1989

Genres / Formats

Diaries

Occupations

Philosophers

Names

Moore, Charles Alexander, 1901-1967 Northrop, Christine Johnston, d. 1969 Oliver, Horace G.

Corporate Bodies

Silliman College (Yale University) Yale University -- Faculty